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Fiona Nugent

To: Small, Stuart
Subject: RE: [OFFICIAL] Re: SBC Planning Portal

 

From: Small, Stuart <Stuart.Small@scotborders.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 December 2024 17:14 
To: Fiona Nugent <fiona@nugenthilliard.com> 
Cc: Cox, Jane <Jane.Cox@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] Re: SBC Planning Portal 
 
Dear Ms Nugent, 
 
Thank you for your email. It has been passed to me as I am the planning officer for the Newcastleton area, and 
I have answered (in bold) your questions in red below: 
 
September 2024 
  
Replacement windows 
Liddesdale Hotel 17 Douglas Square Newcastleton Scottish Borders TD9 0QD 
Ref. No: 24/01117/PNWIN | Received: Fri 20 Sep 2024 | Validated: Fri 20 Sep 2024 | Status: Unknown 
Not minuted.   I have been trying to contact SBC planning to check on closing dates for objections, no success 
 
This Prior Notification for replacement windows was not deemed to require Planning Permission. 
Approved on the 18/10/2024.  
  
Extension to dwellinghouse 
Old Grapes Cottage 9 North Hermitage Street Newcastleton Scottish Borders TD9 0RB 
Ref. No: 24/01113/FUL | Received: Thu 19 Sep 2024 | Validated: Thu 19 Sep 2024 | Status: Decided 
Not minuted.  I have been trying to contact SBC planning to check on closing dates for objections, no success 
  
Planning Permission granted on 08/11/2024. The closing date for consultation responses was 
17/10/2024. 
  
Partial Change of use sport centre (Class 11) to form shop and visiting vet surgery (Class 1A) 
Newcastle Polysport Recreation Ground South Hermitage Street Newcastleton Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01061/FUL | Received: Fri 06 Sep 2024 | Validated: Mon 09 Sep 2024 | Status: Decided 
Minuted  
  
October 2024 
  
Static Caravan Land At River Bank Farm Newcastleton Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01163/FUL | Received: Tue 01 Oct 2024 | Validated: Tue 01 Oct 2024 | Status: Registered 
Grid ref  NY479862 
 
This application is still live, I’m awaiting confirmation from the applicant on whether or not the caravan is 
on site for a particular season or whether or not they are seeking permission for permanent residential 
occupancy. The closing date for consulation reponses was the 7th November. 
  
Erection of timber lodge, general purpose agricultural shed and siting of caravan Open for comment icon 
Caravan Auld Bridge Farm Newcastleton Scottish Borders TD9 0EB 
Ref. No: 24/00908/FUL | Received: Tue 30 Jul 2024 | Validated: Wed 23 Oct 2024 | Status: Registered 
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Unable to confirm grid ref from the map on the application, suggest this is the Alpaca farm 
Both of these have been missed and not minuted.  I have been trying to contact SBC planning to check on 
closing dates for objections, no success. 
  
This application is also still live. The closing date for consultation responses was the 12th December and 
the determination date is the 20th December. 
  
November 2024 
  
Formation of forestry track 
Land At Gled's Nest West Of Craikhope Outdoor Centre Craik Forest Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01388/PN | Received: Tue 26 Nov 2024 | Validated: Tue 26 Nov 2024 | Status: Registered 
Informed this was out of our CC catchment, does notification need to go to the correct CC?  grid ref is 
NT305059 and is SW of Hawick. 
 
This application is due for determination on 17/11/2024. No consultation responses are sought due to it 
being a prior notification and not a planning application. 
 
Formation of agricultural shed 
Land At Riverbank East Of Deepdale Holmfoot Newcastleton Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01298/AGN | Received: Fri 01 Nov 2024 | Validated: Mon 04 Nov 2024 | Status: Awaiting decision 
 
Application Approved  5th December 2024. 
 
Formation of access track 
Land At Riverbank East Of Deepdale Holmfoot (East Track) Newcastleton Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01295/PN | Received: Fri 01 Nov 2024 | Validated: Mon 04 Nov 2024 | Status: Unknown 
  
Formation of access track 
Land At Riverbank East Of Deepdale Holmfoot (West Track) Newcastleton Scottish Borders 
Ref. No: 24/01297/PN | Received: Fri 01 Nov 2024 | Validated: Mon 04 Nov 2024 | Status: Unknown 
These were all minuted for Decembers meeting.   
  
Both above did not require prior approval and were granted on 28/11/2024. 
 
I trust the above is clear but if you have any further questions, please let me know.  
Kind regards, 
 
Stuart Small MRTPI 
Assistant Planning Officer 
Planning, Housing & Related Services 
Scottish Borders Council 
Tel:     01835 825055 
Email: stuart.small@scotborders.gov.uk  
 

From: Cox, Jane <Jane.Cox@scotborders.gov.uk>  
Sent: 13 December 2024 16:21 
To: Planning & Regulatory Services <prs@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Cc: Fiona Nugent <fiona@nugenthilliard.com> 
Subject: Fwd: [OFFICIAL] Re: SBC Planning Portal 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I would be really grateful if you could answer these questions / comments in red on email from Fiona, 
please. 
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As you can see, the next meeting  of Newcastleton CC (which is where these questions / comments 
are from) is on 14 January so it would be good to receive answers before then! Please can you reply to 
both Fiona and myself.... 
 
Many thanks and Merry Christmas to you too! 
 
Cllr Jane Cox 
  

From: Cox, Jane <Jane.Cox@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 4:09:12 PM 
To: Fiona Nugent <fiona@nugenthilliard.com>; barbara.elborn@newcastletoncommunitytrust.co.uk 
<barbara.elborn@newcastletoncommunitytrust.co.uk>; Barry Hawkin (kbandapshawkins@gmail.com) 
<kbandapshawkins@gmail.com>; Christopher Ruddock <christopherruddock98@gmail.com>; Connell 
(connellx75@outlook.com) <connellx75@outlook.com>; jimlewis305@gmail.com <jimlewis305@gmail.com>; KEITH 
BROUGH <broughk@hotmail.co.uk>; Rob Irwin (robc1.irwin@gmail.com) <robc1.irwin@gmail.com>; Shane 
Mitchinson (Shane1mitch@btinternet.com) <Shane1mitch@btinternet.com>; Xander Hutchison 
(x4nder50@gmail.com) <x4nder50@gmail.com> 
Cc: Smart, Annette <Annette.Smart@scotborders.gov.uk>; McAteer, Watson 
<Watson.McAteer@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Subject: [OFFICIAL] Re: SBC Planning Portal  
  
Thank you Fiona and I understand your frustration here but I will forward to our Planning Depot to ask 
for a response. 
 
I am now on holiday until 6 January so hope to have an answer before your next CC meeting on 14 
January but hope you will be copied into any replies. 
 
Best, 
Jane 
 
Sent from Outlook for iOS 

From: Fiona Nugent <fiona@nugenthilliard.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 13, 2024 1:59:00 PM 
To: Barbara Elborn <barbara.elborn@newcastletoncommunitytrust.co.uk>; Barry Hawkin 
(kbandapshawkins@gmail.com) <kbandapshawkins@gmail.com>; Christopher Ruddock 
<christopherruddock98@gmail.com>; Connell (connellx75@outlook.com) <connellx75@outlook.com>; 
jimlewis305@gmail.com <jimlewis305@gmail.com>; KEITH BROUGH <broughk@hotmail.co.uk>; Rob Irwin 
(robc1.irwin@gmail.com) <robc1.irwin@gmail.com>; Shane Mitchinson (Shane1mitch@btinternet.com) 
<Shane1mitch@btinternet.com>; Xander Hutchison (x4nder50@gmail.com) <x4nder50@gmail.com> 
Cc: Smart, Annette <Annette.Smart@scotborders.gov.uk>; McAteer, Watson 
<Watson.McAteer@scotborders.gov.uk>; Cox, Jane <Jane.Cox@scotborders.gov.uk> 
Subject: SBC Planning Portal  
  
CAUTION: External Email  

 
Dear All 
  
As I am sure you are all aware, I am quite new to the post of Secretary and have been waiting for a change of 
email address to kick in so I received new planning notifications.  The policy change to checking the public 
access portal has missed both me and the outgoing secretary I think.  
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Following on from this month’s meeting, where I had checked on planning applications and added one not for 
Newcastleton.  I rechecked all notifications for the last three months to ensure I hadn’t missed anything.  This 
is a list of all applications with my comments. 
  
I have tried to contact the planning dept to see if we are out of time for any objections but there is no way to 
speak to anyone.  This is why I have added you, our elected officials, to see if there is anything you can find out 
for me.  Specifically, if anyone an still object as I will need to  add all these to our January agenda.  Thank you. 
  


